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Mr. Youngdahl
TO .

TROM Miss Egpert.

REMARKS:

In @wcordance with our telephone conver—
sation 4 am handing to you herewith the
letter and documents which lir. Eccles
received from Mr. Fred E. Berquist, asst.
Staff Director of the Joint Committee

on the Economic keport.

4+t will be appreciuated if you will draft
a reply to the letter for ir. Eccles!
signature. The documents, of course,-

can be retaiied in the hkesearch Depurtment
for their use.
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Jenuary 6, 1949

Mr. Marriner Eccles,
Federal Reserve Board,
Washington, D. C.

Dear Mr. Eccles:

I am enclosing herewith a mimeographed summary
of our recent profits hearings which I believe will .be of
interest to you. Our purpose in this was to condense the
hearings and to rearrange and correlate th2 material in a
more readily usable form. To this report, when printed,
will be added an eppendix containing a considerable array
of statistical tables and. charts presented by the witnesses,
as well as other materials compiled in our office.

r The printed record of the hearings is now in proof
form and it is hoped may be available in the next couple of
weeks.

With best personal wishes, I am

Very truly yours,

()GL&TW‘QL

~
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January 13, 1949.

Mr. Fred E. Berquist,

asst. Staff Director,

Congress of the United States,

Joint Conmittee on the
Economic heport,

hashington, D. C.

Dear Mr. Berquist:

Thank you very much for your: thoughtfulness
in sending me & mimeographed summary-of the recent
profit hearings before the Joint -Committee on the
Economi¢ Heport. The manuscript contains material
that will.be very useful to the Board for following
developments in the business finance area.

Very truly yours,

M. S. Eccles.

ChY:db
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Februzary 24, 1950.

Mr. Edward H. Collins,
Financisl writer,
New York Times,
New York, New York.
Dear Hr. Collins:
In accordance with our telephone con-
verssation today 1 am enclosing a copy of my

statement on Housing Finance before the Joint

Committee on the Economic heport on November 25,

1947.
Very truly yours,
M. &. Eccles.
Enclosure
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730 FIFTH AVENUE

New York

February 15, 1951

Mr. Merriner S. Eccles
Federal Reserve Board
Washington, D. C.

Dear Mr. Eccles:

I shall greatly appreciate it if you could send me
a copy of your statement before the Joint Committee on the
Economic Report in November 1947, and also of the memorandum
vhich was filed thereaffer with the House Committee on Banking
and Currency.

Sincerely,

24 7,
et
Philip Cortney : if ;

February 20, 1951.

Mr. Philip Cortney,
730 Fifth Avenue,
New York, New York.

Dear Mr. Cortney:

In accordance with the request in your letter
of February 15, I am enclosing herewith a copy of my
statement before the Joint Committee on the Economic
Report in November 1947, and also the memoranda which
was filed thereafter with the House Committee on Banking
and Currency.

Sincerely yours,

M. 8. EBccles.
FEnclosures
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